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Addendum 2 To

RFP Campus Access Security Design Services 2025 dated March 31, 2025 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on April 04, 2025 for the University's RFP for Design Services for Campus Access Security Design Services 2025 for the Facilities Planning & Management.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Will WSU provide documentation for each building on hazardous materials – asbestos, lead paint, etc.? Or are we to include testing all buildings within our proposal? 

Response:  Hazardous materials testing should not be included in the proposed fee. WSU will provide documentation for all buildings regarding hazardous materials. If additional materials are found, WSU will oversee testing, abatement, and air monitoring. 

2. Atchison Hall and Ghafari Hall have a lot of Dorms/Apartments getting card readers, are those to be Wireless to match other similar residential hall/buildings?

Response:  Yes, that is correct, if the buildings get new readers on the rooms then they would be the same WIFI IN120 Assa Abloy readers as the similar housing buildings have.
3. There are several buildings like the Storage Shed, Women’s Softball PB that may or may not have data for network connection. Please confirm if all buildings have data connectivity or if we need to include field verifying each building has network connectivity and design of this scope in our proposal?

Response:  All buildings DO NOT have connectivity, but we know which ones those are, and C&IT would establish connectivity prior to installation of any readers or panels.

Responders are encouraged to field verify existing conditions as part of the Design Development.

4. On Exhibit-B building list Fee Schedule, of the 103 buildings listed, 47 are highlighted in columns A & B. Is there any significance to these buildings being highlighted?
Response:  No significance.

5. Where doors that are getting new card readers (currently do not have any electrified hardware), are doors/frames and associated walls allowed to be refinished? Where they can’t, shall cables to doors permitted be surface mounted in raceway/conduit or should new door frame/door be required?

Response:  The preferred method is to surface mount cables in raceway or conduit. If surface mounting is not feasible or desired, it may be necessary to specify the replacement of doors and frames to accommodate the new card readers and associated wiring.

6. Do the A3s have to be vertical or horizontal?

Response:  Horizontal orientation is preferred.  

7. Are all Exhibits with the exception of Exhibit B required to be on A3s?

Response:  Exhibits B-1 and B-2 can be submitted in Excel format instead of PDF. If you choose to submit these exhibits in PDF format, please ensure they are in A3 size.

8. Do we need to include to the certificate of insurance (like the sample) or obtain it if selected for the project?
  
Response:  We do not need a Certificate of Insurance with Proposals.  Instead, Vendors may indicate on Schedule C that they have the ability to meet the insurance required.  An updated Schedule C is enclosed.
9. There is a mismatch as per the requirements for the proposal from the presentation and what is written in the proposal See below: Can you help us with this ?

Proposal Requirements

In the RFP, proposal submission requirements state that it must be submitted in this format: 

Firms will submit responses in an A3 format. Submit a single A3 for each Criteria. General information on a single A3, with additional A3s allowed for Criteria 1 and 2 for projects and personnel. Criteria 5 Exhibit B does not need to be submitted as an A3. Required information is listed below.

WSU is using A3’s for succinct decision making and project updates. The document allows faster input and feedback. Respondents have discretion to organize the information on the A3s in the best manner to demonstrate their qualifications, provided it responds to all data requested.

Criteria 1: Firm Contact Information and Firm Overview

Criteria 2: Proposed Project Team

Criteria 3: Approach

Criteria 4: Proposed Fee
 

In the Presentation, submission requirements state that it must be submitted in this format: 

A. 30 Page Limit, 1 side, 11 point font

B. Executive Summary

C. Firm Overview

D. Relevant Experience

E. Design Firm’s Personnel

F. Project Management, Scheduling, Changes in the Work 

G. Proposed Fee Basis and Fee Proposal 

 

Which is correct?

Response:  Where a discrepancy exists, disregard the Presentation and use the RFP as the correct format.  .
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kenneth Doherty, AVP – Procurement & Business Services, Email; ken-doherty@wayne.edu.   
Thank you,

Kenneth Doherty 
AVP – Procurement & Business Services
Exhibit C - Summary Questionnaire	1.
Can your company commence services on or before July 15, 2026?
	
	YES
_______
	ALTERNATIVE 
______________



	2.
Does your company agree to provide a minimum of 3 references to the University upon request, with specific contact names and phone numbers?


	
	_______


	______________



	3.
Did you attend the Optional Pre-Proposal meeting on April 04, 2025?
	
	_______


	______________



	5.
Does your company agree provide a certificate of insurance to meet or exceed all our minimum requirements if awarded a contract?


	
	_______


	_______________



	6.
Did your company provide the required Proposal Certification, Non- Collusion Affidavit and Vendor Acknowledgement, Exhibit A?

	
	_______


	_______________



	7.
Did your company complete and provide the Level of Effort Table and Fee Proposal Form Exhibit B, and submit it electronically with your proposal in Excel format?  


	
	_______


	_______________



	8.
Please complete the following questions:

         Total number of employees in your company

         Total years in business with this company name


	
	______

______


	

	9. Does your company agree to allow the UNIVERSITY to audit your books pertaining to the UNIVERSITY account?


	
	_______


	______________



	10. Are there any conflicts of interest in doing business with the University?


	
	___ Yes

___ No


	

	11. If Applicable, did your company quote services in accordance with WSU Wage Rate requirements and clearly indicate such in your proposal?
	
	_______


	______________




12. ADDENDA:
The undersigned affirms that the cost of all work covered by the following Addenda are included in the lump sum price of this proposal.

Addendum No.
     Date

      
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Company Name:

_________________________________________________________


Signature


_________________________________________________________


Typed Name

_________________________________________________________





____________________________________    ___________________





                               (Title) 



(Date)


